



# Chetan Rawat

Mobile Developer



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Established Mobile Application Developer with 10+ years of experience who can create mobile applications for every major mobile operating system using cross-platform mobile application development framework. Adept at developing apps based on customer specifications recommending application changes to make more efficient programs and upgrading existing apps to make them more useful. Specialized in building corporate and industrial applications.



## EDUCATION

- MCA from B.S. Anangpuria Institute of Management, Faridabad, affiliated to Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak in 2013 with 70% marks.
- BCA from D.A.V. Institute of Management, Faridabad, affiliated to Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak in 2010 with 65% marks.



## EXPERIENCE

- Currently working with Cigniti Technologies as Technical Lead (From 24th March 2022 till present).
- 1.9 years' experience with Wipro Pvt Ltd. as Senior Xamarin developer (From 1st July 2020 to 22nd March 2022).
- 2.10 years' experience with Hicom Information Services as Xamarin developer (From 18th Sep 2017 to 30th June 2020).
- 2.7 years' experience in Xamarin forms with StartApp Global (p) ltd (1st March 2015 to 16th September 2017).
- 1.1 years' experience with Gaba software (p) ltd as Technical Support Associate. (2nd Feb 2014 to 28th Feb 2015).



## PROJECTS

### **Axos Bank** (Xamarin, C#, Mitek)

Axos Bank is mobile application in which end user can login and manage their finances on the go. A complete financial picture for banking, investing, and personal finance management in one convenient place.

### **Alight** (Xamarin, C#, LeadTools, Scanbot, NUnit Test Case)

Alight Mobile app designed for integrated digital human capital and business solutions for end users. The app allows the user to select their clients and login in app and check the details for future and retirement plans.

### **ICLDC** (Xamarin, C#, ASP.Net Web API 2.0, Telerik Components, NUnit Test Case)

ICLDC Mobile app designed for patients as end users. The app allows the patients to book and confirm appointments easily. Patients were able to monitor their health conditions, medications, targets set by doctors.

### **InstaClasses** (Xamarin, C#, Telerik and Synfussion Components)

InstaClasses - App build to serve as a social hub of education for teachers, students, and parents. It facilitates sharing of notes, videos between both students and teachers. It allows maintaining batches, attendance, and fees.

### **LML** (Xamarin, C#, Telerik Components)

London Medical Laboratory app designed for patients as end users. The app allows the patients to book and confirm appointments easily. Patients were able to check their latest test report after scanning the QR code.

## CONTACT



+919811137738



2133-B Jawahar Colony  
Faridabad, 121001



[Chetanrawat04@gmail.com](mailto:Chetanrawat04@gmail.com)



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/chetan-rawat-08966170>



[www.rawatchetan.com](http://www.rawatchetan.com)

## SKILL SET

Xamarin

C#

ASP.Net Core Web

API

React Native

Basic Adobe XD

Visual Studio

GitHub, Git

TFS, Jira

Azure

Figma